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Hello Brian:

The Mountains Recreation and Conservation Authority (MRCA) owns the Briar Summit Open Space Preserve (acquired in
2002). The MRCA has not sold nor transferred any portion of that property to any public or private entity. The property
is to remain as protected open space in perpetuity. The assessor parcel numbers for the Preserve are listed below and
on the attached map. Please let me know if you have any further questions.

5570-020-900, 901
5570-021-903, 904, 905

Marc Shores
Mountains Recreation & Conservation Authority
A local public agency exercising joint powers of the Santa Monica Mountains Conservancy
and the Conejo and Rancho Simi Recreation & Park Districts
5810 Ramirez Canyon Road Malibu, CA 90265
310-589-3200 X 126 310-589-2408 fax
www.mrca.ca.gov

-------- Original message -------
From: Brian Dyer <area3chair@hhwnc.org>
Date: 2/2/189:18 AM (GMT-08:00)
To: Dash Stolarz <dash.stolarz@mrca.ca.gov>, info@smmc.ca.gov
Cc: Anastasia Mann <president@hhwnc.org>, Jeffery Masino <parkschair@hhwnc.org>
Subject: Briar Summitt

This is a follow-up email to a phone call this morning. Briar Summit in the Hollywood Hills is listed on the Draft of the
Hollywood Community Plan Update 2 as belonging to the City. Some of my stakeholders have pointed out that the City is
slating this open land for development. (below is a link to our website of City documents as well as our responses) This
Draft maybe incorrect. Will someone from the Santa Monica Mountains Conservancy verify ownership of Briar Summit?
If it has been deeded to the City, may I obtain a copy of that record?

HCPU2Iinks:
http://www.hhwnc.org/hcpu2-ad-hoc-committees ..proposed-response-to-the-hollywood-community-plan/

Map link:
http://www.hcpu2.org/uploads/8/2/8j5/82855984/hwd proplu draft 2017.pdf

Thanks in advance,

1

http://www.mrca.ca.gov
mailto:info@smmc.ca.gov
http://www.hhwnc.org/hcpu2-ad-hoc-committees
http://www.hcpu2.org/uploads/8/2/8j5/82855984/hwd

